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GENERAL ADVICE TO TRAINEES & APPLICANTS
Date, created►20 December 2004
Date, latest update►13 January 2009
Number of pages►Including this one, 11pp, A4, one-sided 

Disclaimer — Strictly speaking, the London press bureau of UBIFRANCE (the French government agency for international business and corporate development), is not in a position to recommend in any formal manner the services of any particular company or person(s) operating in the UK or France apart from UBIFRANCE. This information is given in an informal manner and does not guarantee that quality of service will be provided to the potentially interested party. The Press Bureau of UBIFRANCE in London accepts no liability and cannot be held responsible for any of the services (and their quality) provided by any of the individuals, companies and other organizations listed below. The information is accurate, to the best of our knowledge, at the time of the latest update. However, the Press Bureau cannot be held liable or responsible for any inconvenience, financial and other losses that may result from the provision of the information below, in good faith and on an informal basis, should it turn out to be out of date.
UBIFRANCE on the internet 

The internet portal http://www.ubifrance.fr gives you access to the range of services that UBIFRANCE offers (press releases, marketing and consultancy services, trade shows, etc.). 

All the press releases issued by the London Press Bureau of UBIFRANCE, are available on: http://www.infotechfrance.com/london/
A platform for doing business in France (and for French companies to find foreign partners) has recently been launched. Firmafrance is a fantastic portal that will be a very good starting point if you are seeking a French partner, distributor, supplier, etc. 

Firmafrance’s web site and portal = http://www.firmafrance.com/
TRANSPORT IN LONDON
You can buy single tickets for the underground (or tube); if you buy 10 at a time, it is cheaper. It is called ‘a carnet’ (the French word). You can also buy a ‘travel card’ for one week or for one month. This covers buses, tube and trains. There are different zones that you can choose (Central London is Zone 1). If you live in the suburbs and you travel by (over-ground) train, you can get a ‘rail card’ for trains only, which is cheaper than a travel card.

Transport in London: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/tfl/
Rail transport around the UK: http://www.nationalrail.co.uk/
National Express: coach transport around the UK: http://www.nationalexpress.com/neh.cfm 
LUNCH

There are many different options in Central London. You can buy sandwiches (in a sandwich bar), or you can go to a pub (a pub lunch costs between £5.00 and £8.00 on average), or you can go to a simple eating place, called ‘a café’ (pronounced /kafe/; lunch costs between £4.00 and £6.00 and they do not serve alcohol). 

A guide to pubs and bars: http://www.viewlondon.co.uk/
Same as above, and hotels, etc.: http://www.hotelsandflights.com/london.html
WORK

If you need to earn some money, you can check job offers in Ici Londres, the French magazine that you can find, free of charge, on the 5th floor of this building. The French Consulate has a job centre. Local Job Centres may be able to help. A lot of students work in pubs, sandwich bars or shops and many foreign girls also do some paid baby-sitting. You can teach French to pupils or adults. You should be able to charge £10 to £15 (or more) per hour, for a one-to-one class. To find students, you can put a personal ad’ in the window of a newsagent. Or you can get in touch with a tuition agency, but it can take them time to organise it. (They find students for you.)

The web site of the French Embassy in London: http://www.ambafrance-uk.org/
SIGHTSEEING & REFERENCE

The web site of the DREE about the UK (part of the French government): http://www.dree.org/ru/
The London newspaper is The Evening Standard: http://www.thisislondon.co.uk/
Information about London: http://www.visitlondon.com/
Time Out web site: http://www.timeout.com/london/ (Time Out is a magazine focused on entertainment, bars, clubs, etc.)

The official site of the Mayor of London: http://www.london.gov.uk/
Visit Britain (official UK tourism site): http://www.visitbritain.com/
The Royal Family and the monarchy (official web site): http://www.royal.gov.uk/output/Page1.asp
The British government’s official web site (including practical information): 

http://www.ukonline.gov.uk/Home/Homepage/fs/en
The BBC (BBC Online): http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi.html
Glossaries and dictionaries: http://www.lai.com/glossaries.html
Information about tourism in France: http://uk.franceguide.com/
PRESS

British press

The Evening Standard, London’s leading local daily (comes out in the evening); job section is biggest on Monday: http://www.thisislondon.co.uk/
The Times is right of centre: http://www.timesonline.co.uk/section/0,,1,00.html
The Guardian, another quality daily newspaper, is left of centre: http://www.guardian.co.uk/
The Financial Times (FT) is the UK’s only daily business and financial newspaper and it is widely read in the City: http://news.ft.com/home/europe
The Daily Telegraph is a right-wing quality daily: http://www.telegraph.co.uk/portal/
French press

Le Monde : http://www.lemonde.fr/
Libération : http://www.liberation.com/
Le Figaro : http://www.lefigaro.fr/
Site d’informations générales : http://www.franceinlondon.co.uk/
ACCOMMODATION IN LONDON
►DEPUIS PARIS 
Liste des hôtels londoniens : 
La Maison de la Grande-Bretagne à Paris
19, rue des Mathurins - 75009 Paris.
Tél. : 01 44 51 56 20
www.visitbritain.com 


Services de réservation depuis la France du City Council:

Bed and Breakfast 

6 rue d'Europe - 75470 Paris 

Tél. : 01 34 68 83 15 - Fax : 01 42 01 34 35 

www.bedbreak.com 

Pour des séjours de 1 semaine à 1 an. 

London Solutions 

155 rue de Vaugirard – Paris –  75015
Tél. : 01 44 49 79 69 - Fax : 01 44 49 79 65


Site dédié à la communauté des Français expatriés;

www.ici-londres.com qui contient une rubrique petite annonce.

Autre site spécialisé : www.bonjourlemonde.fr.st
►UNE FOIS A LONDRES

Information générale

Sites de petites annonces: Il y en a de nombreux, dont:

www.gumtree.com
www.moveflat.co.uk

British Travel Centre (BTC)    

Thames Tower Black's Road - London - W6 9EL
Tel: 0208 846 90 00 - Fax 0208 846 03 02  

www.britishtravelcenter.com


CEI, Centre d'Echanges Internationaux
Propose la recherche de logements, jobs et cours d'anglais (payant)
164 -168 Westminster Bridge Road 

London SE1 7RW-UK 

Tel. : 00 44 20 7960 2600 - Fax. : 00 44 20 7960 2601 

Email : info@cei-frenchcentre.com  

Centre Charles Péguy

Situé à Leicester Square, au cœur de Londres, le Centre Charles Péguy vous guide dans vos recherches d'emplois, de logements et vous conseille pour votre installation en Grande-Bretagne. Ouverture au public :
Mardi, Mercredi, Vendredi : 10h - 16h et Lundi, Jeudi : 14h - 17h.

164 - 168 Westminster Bridge Road
SE1 7RW LONDON
Lambeth North      Tube: Lambeth North
TEL : 020 7960 2614
FAX : 020 7960 2619
Email : ccp@cei-frenchcentre.com
centrecharlespeguy.com

Résidences pour étudiants (‘hostels’ ou ‘houses’)

L'une des solutions les moins coûteuses, les plus simples et les plus flexibles
puisque, en général, une semaine seulement de préavis est nécessaire et que
le loyer se paie à la semaine. Les listes d'attente sont longues, il est
donc vivement conseillé de réserver longtemps à l'avance.


Formules proposées : 
Catered houses: Petit-déjeuner et repas du soir inclus
Self-catering Houses: Pas de repas servi, cuisines équipées

Voir Les Pages Jaunes de l’annuaire, rubrique ‘Hostel ‘: www.yell.com


London Hostels Association (LHA) 
54, Eccleston Square - London - SW1V 1PG
Tél.: 0207 834 1545 - Fax : 0207 834 7146 

Quartiers résidentiels généralement très bien situés (centre de Londres : South Kensington, Bayswater). Chambres simples, doubles et triples. LHA possède l'un des meilleurs rapports qualité/prix pour le centre de Londres (toutes charges comprises, caution [deposit] de 1 ou 2 semaines). Réservations une semaine à l'avance.   Site web : http://www.london-hostels.co.uk/
International Student House 

229, Great Portland Street  - London  - W1N 5HD
Tél.: 0207 631 8300 - Fax: 0207 631 8315 

ISH website
M° Great Portland Street ou Regent's Park 

Courts et longs séjours - Tarifs pour les longs séjours/semaine : En chambre de 4 pour les premières semaines. Semaines suivantes : chambre simple = 111 £ ; double =  96 £/ 85 £ ; triple =  71 £, 66 £, 57 £ ; en dortoir =  51 £/44 £. Les séjours longs (séjour d'au moins trois mois) sont réservés aux étudiants et soumis à l'approbation du Board de ISH. Le dossier de demande doit être présenté au moins six mois à l'avance. 

Christian Alliance Centre 

2 Secker Street (Waterloo) - London - SE1 8UF
Tél. : 0207 450 4601 - Fax : 0207 401 99 45 

Email : Cac.accom@cwcom.net
Single : environ 80£/semaine ; Double : environ 70£/semaine. Self-catering.  

Demande sur formulaire à completer.

St Louise Hostel  

33 Medway Street - London - SW1P 2BE 

Tél.: 0207 222 2071 - Fax : 0207 976 0569 

M° St James' Park (5mn du métro)  

Institution religieuse réservée aux jeunes femmes (18-25 ans). Séjour de 3 mois minimum. Chambre double ou triple = £ 60 ; Chambre simple = £ 67. Un deposit de 5 £ doit être payé à l'arrivée mais aucune caution n'est demandée. Cuisines équipées à tous les étages (prévoir les ustensiles)  Le foyer est ouvert de 6h00 du matin à minuit en semaine et 1h00 du matin le samedi.


Religious of Immaculate Hostel  

15 Southwells Gardens - London - SW7 

M° Gloucester Road 

Tél.: 0207 373 3869     

Pour les 17-24 ans, Chambre simple/semaine 90 £ ; Chambre double/semaine 75 £ ; petit-déjeuner compris.

Students Halls


Résidences universitaires ouvertes au public hors des périodes
universitaires. Réservées aux étudiants possédant la ‘International
Student card’.

Cartwright University Halls 

36 Cartwright Gardens – London - WC1H 9BZ  

M°Russell Square ou Euston 

Tél. : 0207 388 3757 - Fax : 0207 388 2552
Chambres simples à partir de 30 £ ou doubles à partir de 42 £. Disponibles en
avril, de juillet à septembre, nombre limité de chambres le reste de l'année.

Ramsay Hall 

20 Maple Street – London –  W1P 5GB 

M° Warren Street   

Tél. : 0207 387 4537  

Chambres simples ou doubles (à partir de 23 £ / pers.).
Disponibles en mars-avril (Spring Break) et de juin à septembre.

King's College London 

127 Stamford Street - London - SE1 9NQ 

M° Waterloo
Tél. : 0207 848 17 00 - Fax : 0207 848 17 17 

Email = Vacations.at.kings°jcl.ac.uk


Campuses
Campuses ouverts au public en mars-avril (Spring Break) et de juin à septembre.
Différentes résidences universitaires  dans les quartiers de Westminster, Denmark Hill, Waterloo, Hampstead, Waterloo - Tarifs d’environ 20£ à 60£ /nuit, TVA incluse.


Location de chambre chez l'habitant


London Home to Home 

19, Mount Park Crescent Ealing - London - W5 2RN 

Tél. /Fax : 0208 567 29 98 

www.londonhometohome.com
Cet organisme propose des formules B&B (Bed and Breakfast) situés dans la proche banlieue de Londres. Très populaire, il est impératif de réserver longtemps à l'avance (tarifs entre 30 £  et 60 £ la nuit, petit-déjeuner inclus).

London Homestead Services 
Maida Vale, London
Tél./Fax : +44 (0) 207 286 5115
Email : info@lhslondon.com      

Ouvert du lundi au vendredi de 9h à 17h Tarifs de 18.00£ à 40.00£/nuit/personne


Location d’un appartement ou d’une chambre

Coût moyen de location d'un studio : £ 185.00 par semaine.

UTILISER LA PRESSE


Pour rechercher un appartement à partager, un studio, un bedsit (chambre-studio équipé d’un coin-cuisine mais avec salle de bains et WC sur le palier) ou une chambre dans un appartement à partager (rubriques ‘flatshare & houseshare’, ‘student accommodation’, ‘shortlets’ ou ‘bedsits & rooms’) essayer les options suivantes.

 
Loot

Journal d'annonces LOOT, disponible en kiosque; classification par catégories de budgets. Les tarifs indiqués sont généralement « à la semaine ». L'édition du lundi intègre l'édition du dimanche. De même, l'édition du samedi reprend celle du vendredi. 
Téléphoner tôt le matin car les annonces de Loot sont très consultées. Pour acheter le Loot dès sa sortie : 3 kiosques à journaux sont ouverts 24/24h (1: sortie de la gare de King's Cross ; 2: entre Leicester Square et Piccadily Circus près du Swiss Centre ; 3: sortie de la gare Victoria).

Peut se consulter en ligne : www.loot.com
The Evening Standard (en particulier l'édition du mercredi)

Disponible en kiosque. Il existe aussi une version hebdomadaire, The Evening Standard Classified Week, qui paraît le vendredi et ne contient que des petites annonces.


Sites de petites annonces: Il y en a de nombreux, dont:

www.gumtree.com
www.moveflat.co.uk
www.findaproperty.com 

Une agence qui propose des appartements partagés à tous les prix : www.residential-land.co.uk
UTILISER LES AGENCES ET SERVICES LOCAUX

Pour les séjours longs, la commission d'agence équivaut généralement à
un mois de loyer. Toutefois, certaines agences ne prennent pas de commission.


Jenny Jones
40 South Molton Street
London - W1Y 1HB
Tél. : 0207 493 4801   
Web : www.jennyjonesagency.co.uk
M° Bond Street
Horaires : 9H30-14h00 et 14H30-17h30
Se rendre à l'agence pour remplir une fiche (nombre de chambres, budget
maximum,quartiers souhaités etc.) et relancer par téléphone

Les City Councils
Les administrations locales (City Council) publient souvent une liste des chambres à louer chaque semaine (accommodation list). Cette liste non exhaustive rassemble les petites annonces parues dans le journal, celles affichées chez les ‘News agent’ et dans certains bureaux de poste ; elle donne une idée des prix pratiqués à l'endroit où l'on souhaite s'installer. Pour les services de réservation depuis la France, voir paragraphe “Depuis Paris”.

( Pour les VIE/VIA

Il existe aussi un réseau d'entraide des VIE/VIA qui consiste en une mailing list à laquelle les VIE s'abonnent pour échanger "bons plans" comme logement, revente de billet Eurostar. Pour s'abonner, il suffit d'envoyer un message blanc à csn-subscribe@egroups.com
LIST OF USEFUL WEB SITES ABOUT BUSINESS & COMPANIES IN UK & FRANCE
The Internet

There is no doubt that the worldwide web has virtually limitless amounts of information to offer; the problem is to know where to start. A good search engine is vital. By keying in well-chosen keywords, you can go a long way. Google is very good, in this respect.

Google search engine = http://www.google.co.uk/
French search engine VOILA can help you to find companies that may not come up in Google = http://www.voila.fr/
France Telecom Yellow Pages will require you to specify in which region you believe the company you are looking for to be headquartered = http://www.pagesjaunes.fr/
Dedicated portals for French industry & exporters

A recapitulation of relevant web sites and public bodies (including industry associations) is available on this very useful web page: 

http://www.exporter.gouv.fr/exporter/


Francetech gives information about French industry = http://www.industrie.gouv.fr/FranceTech/
Firmafrance is the portal for French exporters run by UBIFRANCE; it includes a wealth of data and the ability to bid for contracts, place ads, etc. Web: http://www.firmafrance.com/
French Diplomatic Services

A good starting point is the web site of the French Embassy in London: Trade Section (Mission Economique) of the French Embassy – Tel: 020 7316 4100 – Web www.dree.org/gb
French Government Agencies & Services

Invest in France is the government’s agency in charge of boosting inward investment and, more generally, of helping non-French companies do business in France. See ‘links’ on the Press Bureau’s web site = http://www.afii.fr/UK/
This web page gives you information about the French industry and finance.
http://www.finances.gouv.fr/minefi/minefi_ang/index.htm
Office of the Prime Minister – Tel: 00 33 1 4275 8000

Web: www.premier-ministre.gouv.fr
Ministry of rural affairs, agriculture, fisheries & food: Tel 00 33 1 4955 4955 

Web: www.agriculture.gouv.fr
Ministry for health & social security: Tel 00 33 1 4056 6000

Web: www.sante.gouv.fr
Defence ministry: Tel 00 33 1 4219 3011

Web: www.defense.gouv.fr
Ministry for culture & communication: Tel 00 33 1 4015 8000

Web: www.culture.gouv.fr
Ministry for environmental & ecological affairs: Tel 00 33 1 4219 2021

Web: http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
Trade bodies and related bodies

You can contact the Anglo-French Chamber(s) of Commerce and related bodies. See the web site of the French Chamber of Commerce in Great Britain = http://www.ccfgb.co.uk/fr/home/home_tunnel.asp
Franco-British Chamber of Commerce & Industry in Paris: Tel 00 33 1 5330 8130

Web: www.francobritishchamber.com
Chamber of Commerce of Paris & Region, CRCI Paris-Ile de France

Tel: 00 33 1 5537 6785 – Web: www.iledefrance.cci.fr
UCCIFE (Federation of French Chambers of Commerce outside France)

Tel: 00 33 1 5565 3921 – Web www.uccife.org
ACFCI, Federation of French Chambers of Commerce & Industry (based in Paris)

Tel: 00 33 1 4069 3700 – Web www.acfi.cci.fr
Confédération Générale des Petites & Moyennes Entreprises (body representing French SMEs)

Tel : 00 33 1 4762 7373 – Web www.cgpme.org
MEDEF, Mouvement des Entreprises de France (equivalent of CBI)

Tel: 00 33 1 5359 1919 – Web www.medef.fr
Confederation of British Industry (CBI) – Tel: 020 7395 8247 – Web: www.cbi.org.uk
London Chamber of Commerce & Industry Tel: 020 7248 4444 

Web: www.londonchamber.co.uk
British Chambers of Commerce (BCC) – Tel: 020 7654 5800 – Web www.chamberonline.co.uk
Promosalons is a marketing organization dedicated to the promotion of international trade exhibitions on behalf of French trade show organizers. For more information, go to http://www.promosalons.com/
SOPEXA promotes the exportation of French food and drink products (including wine) and has a dedicated portal in English: http://www.sopexa.co.uk/
OSEO (formerly ANVAR), the body promoting R&D in France)

Tel : 00 33 1 4017 8300 – Web http://www.oseo.fr/
AFNOR, Association Française de Normalisation (body defining French industrial standards)

Tel : 00 33 1 4162 8000 – Web http://www.afnor.org/portail.asp
Regional authorities and other regional & local organisations & services

For the past 20 years, there has been a drive towards decentralisation in France, and regional authorities have been given more and more powers and ever larger budgets. In many cases, they are involved in business issues and are keen to help companies (French and foreign) do business or invest in the region concerned. Although much of the information available may be in French, press officers and other executives, within these regional bodies, would no doubt speak English and be prepared to help. At the very least, they should be ready and able to point you in the right direction.
For example, the official website of the Nord Pas-de-Calais Region (in French) is =http://www.nordpasdecalais.fr/ 
France Technopoles (also available in English) gives information about enterprise zones and high-tech parks across France = http://www.reseauftei.com/
French publications

Following developments in France is vital if you are interested in that country. Apart from the national and business press (Les Echos and La Tribune being the two leading French business dailies), there is a myriad business publications. L’Usine Nouvelle, for instance, is a respected French magazine that covers all aspects of French industry and technology. See their web site (in French) = http://www.usinenouvelle.com/
National Institute for Statistics (INSEE): Tel 00 33 1 4117 5050 – Web: www.insee.fr
La Documentation Française (public-sector information service)

Tel: 00 33 1 4015 7000 – Web www.ladocfrancaise.gouv.fr
Institut Français du Royaume-Uni (French Institute in London, for cultural & educational matters) – Tel : 020 7581 2701 – Web www.institut-français.org.uk
Tourism in France 

The web site of reference is Maison de la France, the French tourist office in London: 
www.franceguide.com - Tel: 09068 244 123
British publications

BBC Online and newswire services such as Reuters provide up-to-the-minute information. Britain has a highly developed national, regional, business and trade press. To give just one example, Industry Europe is a magazine that covers European and French business (all industries) on a regular basis. Industry Europe’s web site = http://www.iem.co.uk/
The Overseas Trade magazine is published by the UK Trade & Investment Agency (see below). In January 2004, they published a feature on the Entente Cordiale and trade relations between France and the UK. – Overseas Trade’s web site = http://www.overseas-trade.co.uk/
City Business Library Tel 020 7332 1812 – Web: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Central Office of Information (COI) – Tel: 020 7928 2345 – Web www.coi.gov.uk
HM Stationery Office (HMSO) Tel 0870 600 5522 – Web: www.hmso.gov.uk
The Export Market Information Centre (part of DTI) 

Tel: 020 7215 8000 – Web www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk
The Patent Office (patents & intellectual property)

Tel: 0163 381 3930 – Web www.patent.gov.uk
British Diplomatic Services

Just like the French and their consular services in Britain help French companies do business in the UK, the British Embassy in Paris helps British companies do business in France.

The British Embassy in Paris has a very good web site with many useful ‘links’ = 

http://ukinfrance.fco.gov.uk/en
British Consulate General in Paris: 00 33 1 4451 3100 – Web: www.amb-grandebretagne.fr
British Government Agencies and Services

The Department of Trade and Industry should be your first port of call: http://www.dti.gov.uk/
Tel: 020 7215 5000 (including the British Overseas Trade Board/ DTI Enquiry Unit)
The UK Trade & Investment Agency helps British companies invest and do business overseas, and they have a section of their web site dedicated to France, which is very informative: 

https://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/   – Tel: 020 7215 4206

Office of Fair Trading – Tel: 020 7211 8000 – Web www.oft.gov.uk
Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs (DEFRA) Tel: 020 7238 6000

Web: www.defra.gov.uk
Department for Transport – Tel: 020 7944 8300 – Web www.dft.gov.uk
Ministry of Defence – Tel: 0870 607 4455 – Web www.mod.uk
Commercial directories and other online services 

Many companies offer information and other services, including databases and web sites, which can give you vital and wide-ranging information about France and French business. To give but one example, EU Business is an interesting web site that focuses on political and business developments at EU level: http://www.eubusiness.com/
EurActiv focuses on institutional and political developments within the EU; the site is available in several languages: http://www.euractiv.com/
Scientific information portals 

AlphaGalileo is a pan-European portal covering developments in European science, technology and research: http://www.alphagalileo.org/
Eurekalert is based in the USA but also covers European developments in the field of research, science and technology: http://www.eurekalert.org/
European Union and European Commission

The official web site of the EU covers many aspects of doing business across the EU, and not only regulatory matters: http://europa.eu.int/
The European Commission in London – Tel: 020 7973 1992

Web: www.cec.org.uk
Sources d’Europe, Centre d’Information sur l’Europe (European affairs information centre based in Paris) 

Tel: 00 33 1 4125 1212 – Web www.info-europe.fr
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